-

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address}

(City/StatefZipf/Phone #)

[ rckur [ war (] man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing OFicer:

Cffice Use Only

S
/Nboﬂ

HAAICER D

700158678597




Murphy, Erin L.
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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, July 31, 2009 6:27 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FW: LLC Address Change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfactlon_Survey

From: Chapman, Suzanne E. [mailto:SChapman@WilliamsParker.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 5:00 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: LLC Address Change

Please change the following entity address:
Elementz Nutrition, LLC

Document No. L0O8000086444

Formed 9/11/08

The new address is:

1990 Main Street

Suite 750

Sarasota, FL 34236

Thank you very much,

Suzanne Chapman
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Suzanne Chapman
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